
From:   SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:

 
BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms

Cc:   PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Tuesday, 10 May, 2022 20:18
Subject:   Diversion of trains (Bulletin No.02)

SOUTH CENTRAL
RAILWAY
 

Bulletin
No.02
                                                                                                                        Headquarters
Office,

Transportation
Branch,
Secunderabad.

 
10-05-2022   Time:- 20.15 Hrs

No. T. 75/MISC/Cyclone                            
 
DRMs/ BZA, GNT, GTL, SC,HYB &NED
PCCM/SCR, Dy.CCM/PRS/SCR
CESE, CELE, CEE(Plg&OP), CRSE/SCR
CPTM SECRly & ECoRly.
CPRO/SCR
C/- PED/ Coaching/ NDRB.
 

Sub: Diversion of trains (Bulletin No.02)

                  Ref: Sr.DOM/BZA M.No. B/T.454/OC/22 Dated
10.05.2022
           
            In
view of the prevailing Cyclonic storm ‘ASANI’ the following trains are Diverted  as under:-
 

S.No. T.No From-To JCO Diverted
via Skipping
stoppages at

1 17481 BSP-TPTY 10.05.2022 NDD – EE – BZA TNKU, BVRT, AKVD,
KKLR,
GDV

2 17644 COA-CGL 11.05.2022 NDD – EE – BZA
TNKU, BVRT, AKVD,
KKLR,

GDV

 
It is requested to arrange entering
 the data/bulk SMS regarding coaching train regulation to ICMS, Passenger
 Information System,
IVRS, All India Network (139), in News Papers, AIR, TV and
putting up manuscript notices on Notice Boards in bold capital letters at
prominent locations, etc.    And all the passengers of the Train should
 be intimated through SMS on their mobile phones & frequent
announcement
through PA system at   Stations etc. for convenience of
passengers.
 
Please Note and Notify all concerned.                                
             

(N.K.Muraleedharan Nair)
Dy.CCM/Claims
For CPTM/SCR

 
 
C/- Secretary to GM for kind information
of GM,     AGM,PCOM,
SDGM,DGM(G),PCCM,PCME,PCE,PCEE,PCSTE,CELEFA&CAO(WST)/SC,
CEE(Plg&Op), PCPO, PCSO, PCSC/SCR.
PED/CHG/NDRB,   DRMs/SC,BZA,NED,HYB,GNT,  CPRO/SCR
for arranging wide publicity through press and other
electronic media.  Sr.DOM,Sr.DCM,Sr.DME,Sr.DEE,Sr.DSTE,  Sr.DSC/SC,
HYB,BZA,GTL, NED,GNT, CHC/CPRC/CTLC/
GNT,GTL CHC/CPRC/CTLC/Comml.& C&W
(Controllers)/ Central Control/SC,  Emergency Control/HQrs,
TI/COIS/Hqrs.


